
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Good 

kcortes@donaldtrump.com [kcortes@donaldtrump.com] 

11/13/2020 2:51:05 AM 

Mike Reed [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =5e009086 7 dd b49c5949063a 15d328616-m reed@gop.c] 

Zach Parkinson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Adm inistrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a805dc3 7 39b0416d90f449753927 ded7-zpa rki nso n]; Alex Can non 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=7956ac0b0fb4471e8aec80b977e26e98-acannon]; Jenna Kirsch - Legal 

[JKirsch@gop.com]; Julia Trent [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=da37810bb4724816ba04d6179077401f-Julia Trent]; Approvals 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Adm inistrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =d60e418fd040481386e 7 634a 1 fd05e38-a pprova Is]; Approva Is 

[Approvals@gop.com]; Marc Lotter [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =40e6a99408b24440a059a3d7be2d20c9-m lotter]; Andrew Sura bi an 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=51b5b0ec2ffc4dc7b46c6d0c 79f11d8d-Andrew Sura]; Laurelle Jacques 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en=6 b0d2e966669486ea669909 216c42020-ljacq ues ]; Ju Ii a Trent 

Re: [External]RE: FOR APPROVAL: Defense Fund & GA/NC Victory 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 12, 2020, at 9:45 PM, Mike Reed - Communications/Research <Mreed@gop.com> wrote: 

Ok 

Sent from my iPhone 

CONFIDENTIAL 

On Nov 12, 2020, at 9:25 PM, Zach Parkinson <zparkinson@donaldtrump.com> wrote: 

Cut this in red. Otherwise good. 

The Secretary of State of Georgia made the RIGHT decision 

to call for a TOTAL RECOUNT of ballots in the 

Presidential Race. 

From: Alex Cannon <acannon@donaldtrump.com> 

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 8:26 PM 

To: Jenna Kirsch - Legal <JKirsch@gop.com>; Julia Trent <jtrent@gop.com>; Approvals 

<approvals@donaldtrump.com>; Approvals <Approvals@gop.com> 
Cc: Kingsley Cortes <kcortes@donaldtrump.com>; Marc Lotter 

<mlotter@donaldtrump.com>; Andrew Surabian <andysurabian@yahoo.com>; Laurelle 

Jacques <ljacques@donaldtrump.com>; Julia Tren 

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Defense Fund & GA/NC Victory 

AC-0014006 



CONFIDENTIAL 

Good 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Jenna Kirsch - Legal <JKirsch@gop.com> 

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 8:25:28 PM 

To: Julia Trent <it:rent@gop,5_:.9..11_1>; Approvals <~~_pprovab@donaldtrump.corn>; 

Approvals <Approvals(wgop.corn> 
Cc: Kingsley Cortes <kcortes(..•'i.ldonaldtrurnp.com>; Marc Lotter 

<mlotter@donaldtrurnp.com>; Andrew Surabian 

Jacques <liacques@donaldtrwnp.com>; Julia Trent 

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Defense Fund & GA/NC Victory 

Edits below 

From: Julia Trent - Digital <JTrent(algop.com> 

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 8:00 PM 

Laurelle 

To: Approvals <approvals(wdonaldtrump.com>; Approvals <Approvals(iDgop.corn> 
Cc: Kingsley Cortes <kcortes(..-'i.ldonaldtrurnp.com>; Marc Lotter 

<mlotter@donaldtrurnp.com>; Andrew Surabian ... Laurelle 

Jacques <liacques@donaldtrump.com>; Julia Trent 

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Defense Fund & GA/NC Victory 

Good evening all - can you please approve as soon as possible? 

Thank you! 

SMS ORG: TMAGAC 

BREAKING NEWS 
Pres Trump WON North Carolina! Are you ready to KEEP WINNING, {first_name}? 

Increase your impact by 1000% for 1 HOUR! Donate NOW: 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ north-ca ro Ii na-victo ry 

We WON North Carolina! Now Pres Trump needs your help to make sure every LEGAL 
vote is counted. 1000%-OFFER! Donate to the Election Defense Fund: 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ north-ca ro Ii na-victo ry 

Pres Trump: GEORGIA IS GOING TO A RECOUNT! It's critical we have the resources to 

ensure a FAIR recount. Stand with me. Donate RIGHT NOW: bit.ly/1234567 The 

Democrats & Fake News media don't want YOU to be in charge for 4 MORE YEARS, 
{first_name}. We need to FIGHT BACK! Donate NOW: 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

Pres Trump: We are making BIG progress in Georgia. I'm feeling GOOD & now I'm calling 

on my TOP supporters to step up. Donate NOW to help us WIN: 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

Mike Pence: We won North Carolina, but the fight isn't over yet. Support Pres. Trump's 
Election Defense Fund NOW for a 1000%-IMPACT. Donate: 

https://secure.winred.com/tmagac/north-carolina-victory 

Mike Pence: BIG NEWS! We're one step closer to WINNING this Election! Does Pres 

Trump have your support? HURRY! Donate NOW for a 1000%-IMPACT: 
https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ north-ca ro Ii na-victo ry 
Mike Pence: I wouldn't reach out if it wasn't URGENT! Pres Trump is gaining momentum 

but needs YOUR HELP to FIGHT BACK against FRAUD! Donate NOW: 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ north-ca ro Ii na-victo ry 

AC-0014007 



CONFIDENTIAL 

ORG:RNC 

https://rnchq.sharepoinLcom/:i:/s/Digital/[XUTxv21Eu1FsaLN9 PVKwQB0IO2A0rn3L0Ft 
iw .. X1rs3pg?e::,diko08 

https:/ /rnchq.sharepoi n tcmn/ :i :/s/Digital/EWvOolswd-N Ln T­

UCS76MW0BY6KqAbCipfbRIV1 L 7Fh WgsGg?e=t2v0Ri 

b.E.P!i.J /rnchq.shar epoinLcom/ :i :/!i/.P.igital/ETPp4qxrnctRCuZA W2 pdc5U Bq1YiA0FbS31db 

fv148dPBk9w?e=3xfAcH 

ORG: TMAGAC 
Sender: Donald J. Trump 

1 Subject line: We are making BIG PROGRESS 

2 Subject line: BIG PROGRESS 

3 Subject line: TOTAL RECOUNT 

1 Preview text: The Left is scared. 
2 Preview text: They said we couldn't do it. 

3 Preview text: Here we go. 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

%%FirstName%%, 

We are making BIG PROGRESS. 

The Secretary of State of Georgia made the RIGHT decision (he should have made it 

much sooner!) to call for a TOTAL RECOUNT of ballots in the Presidential Race. 

I know that once every LEGAL ballot is counted, and every ILLEGAL ballot is tossed out, I 

will WIN GEORGIA in a LANDSLIDE. 

But, I know the Democrats and the Fake News media are going to come after me with 
everything they've got. They can't stand the thought of YOU being in charge of our 

Nation for FOUR MORE YEARS, and that's why we need to FIGHT BACK! 

I need YOU to step up and contribute to the OFFICIAL GEORGIA RECOUNT FUND! 

Please contribute ANY AMOUNT IMMEDIATELY to the Official Georgia Recount Fund 
and you can increase your impact by 1000%. » [link] 

b.t.tP..!i_;.//rnchq.sharepoint.corn/:i:/~/pjgital/EcfkNHVZDWFAoRHoh79E·· 
ksBYPW9ER0Kh61DCdxt-UBdiA?e=IQm3bG 

You've always been one of my strongest supporters, %%FirstName%%. I know we'll WIN 

BIG when this is all over, but only if you step up. 

Contribute ANY AMOUNT IMMEDIATELY to stand with me and to increase your impact 
by 1000% [link] 

Thank you, 

[headshot] 

Donald J. Trump 

President of the United States 

AC-0014008 



CONFIDENTIAL 

ORG: TMAGAC 
Sender: DonaldJTrump.com 

Sender: Trump WINS North Carolina 

1 Subject Line: Another WIN 

2 Subject Line: We WON North Carolina 
3 Subject line: We have the momentum 

4 Subject Line: Took long enough 

5 Subject Line: Help finish the job 

1 Preview Text: Let's keep going. 
2 Preview Text: We're not done yet. 

3 Preview Text: Let's keep going. 

4 Preview Text: For the Fake News to admit 

5 Preview Text: And CRUSH the Radical Left 

https ://secure.win red. com /tmagac/ north-ca ro Ii na-victo ry 

%%FirstName%%, 

It took long enough, but the Fake News media Fl NALLY declared President Trump the 

winner in North Carolina. 

This VICTORY is only more proof that once every LEGAL vote is counted, OUR 
President will WIN BIG over Sleepy Joe. But, we are waging an all out WAR with the Left 

to DEFEND the integrity of our Election, and we need YOUR HELP if we're going to 

succeed. 

President Trump is counting on YOU, %%FirstName%%, to step up and help make sure 

that we have the resources to finish the fight by contributing to the Official Election 
Defense Fund. 

Please contribute ANY AMOUNT RIGHT NOW to the Official Election Defense Fund and 
to increase your impact by 1000%. » [link] 

https://rnchq.sharepoint.com/:i:/s/Digital/EVS600GkDspGu apPhwA6NEBKixNo3flCpEs 

AD6rlDKIJw?e=qZm1pp 

[1000% array] 

President Trump is really counting on you right now, %%Firstname%%. We still need 

your help to uncover potential VOTER FRAUD and make sure that every legitimate vote 

is counted. 

Please contribute ANY AMOUNT IMMEDIATELY to increase your impact by 1000%. 
[link] 

Thank you, 

Team Trump 2020 

ORG: TMAGAC 

Sender: Mike Pence 

1 Subject Line: Defend the Election 
2 Subject Line: We're closer than EVER 

3 Subject Line: We're not done yet 

AC-0014009 



CONFIDENTIAL 

4 Subject line: Another victory 

5 Subject line: Calling all Patriots 

6 Subject line: Huge news 

1 Preview Text: The President needs you. 
2 Preview Text: We're almost there. 

3 Preview Text: Help keep us going. 
4 Preview Text: (No text) 

5 Preview Text: Help needed 

6 Preview Text: The President won again. 

Preview All: We need to keep up the fight. 

https://secure.winred.com/tmagac/north-carolina-victory 

%%FirstName%%, 

I have great news. 

With the President's WIN in North Carolina, we've proved to the Left that, no matter 

what the Fake News media says, this Election is not over. 

More votes are coming in for the ~rE!si~E!ntevery single day, and with your help, we'll 

combat reported voter fraud and ft0!in~0~figq{ for the 
American People. 

This is only possible with your help, %%FirstName%%. The President and I are counting 

on YOU to support the Official Election Defense Fund so that we can keep fighting 

against the Radical Left's attempts to undermine this race. 

We are closer than ever to winning, but we can't do it without your support. 

Please contribute ANY AMOUNT IMMEDIATELY to support the Official Election 
Defense Fund and to increase your impact by 1000%. » [link) 

.b_t_tp_~_;/ /rnchg. sharepoinLcom/: i :/'.i/.P_i_g_[t?..V.;)~glV468hh BDuZB-­
Hz DScxABE fKteii1 8Azl..lysCtkV A?e=mvSQtl 

[1000% array] 

There has never been a more critical time to show your support, %%Firstname%%. Can I 

tell the President he can count on you? 

Contribute ANY AMOUNT WITHOUT DELAY to stand with YOUR President and to 
increase your impact by 1000%. [link] 

Thank you, 

[headshot] 

Mike Pence 

Vice President of the United States 

ORG: TMAGAC 

Sender: Donald Trump Jr. 

l Subject line: America needs to WAKE UP 

2 Subject Line: VOTER FRAUD 

3 Subject line: BIG NEWS in Georgia 

AC-0014010 



CONFIDENTIAL 

1 Preview text: What's happening isn't normal. 
2 Preview text: It's real. 

3 Preview text: Help us WIN. 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

%%Firstname%%. 

America better wake up to exactly what's going on right now. 

There are serious reports of VOTER FRAUD around the Nation, so it should come as no 

surprise that the Georiga Secretary of State has called for a total recount of ballots for 

the Presidential Race. 

This is a BIG STEP in uncovering what's really been happening with this Election, and my 

father needs to know he has your support during this critical time. 

He's launched the Georgia Recount Fund to make sure we have the resources to WIN 

THIS FIGHT. Can I tell him he can count on YOU to step up? 

Please contribute ANY AMOUNT IMMEDIATELY to the Georiga Recount Fund and to 
increase your impact by 1000%. [link] 

https://rnchq.sharepoint,com/:i:/s/Digital/EcfkNHVZDWFAoRHoh/9E­
ksBYPW9ER0Kh6IDCdxt--UBdiA?e·.-.-.Qgncu6 

This will be an uphill battle, but rest assured my father will NEVER stop fighting for YOU. 

Contribute $[amt] TODAY to stand with us and to increase your impact by 1000%. 
[link] 

Thank you, 

[headshot] 

Donald Trump Jr. 

ORG: TMAGAC 
Sender: Newt Gingrich 

1 Subject Line: The Democrats are WRONG 
2 Subject Line: It's time to get MAD 

3 Subject line: This Election isn't over 

4 Subject Line: The corruption is unprecedented 

5 Subject Line: The President needs you. 

6 Subject line: Time to FIGHT BACK 
1 Preview Text: The race isn't over. 

2 Preview Text: This Election isn't fair. 

3 Preview Text: Votes are still being counted. 

4 Preview Text: The Democrats are out of control. 
5 Preview Text: We can't let the Democrats try to STEAL it. 
6 Preview Text: This thing isn't over. 

Preview All: We can't allow the Democrats to get away with this. 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/ election-defense-fund 

%%FirstName%%, 

AC-0014011 



CONFIDENTIAL 

It's time for us to get MAD. 

This Election is unlike any we have ever witnessed. The systemic corruption is 

breathtaking. The mainstream media, the Left-wing academics, and the entrenched 

Democrats will all ask us to roll over right now. There is voter fraud in this Election that 
MUST be reported and uncovered. 

President Trump isn't backing down - nor should he - but he needs YOUR help to keep 

going. He's calling on a select group of his STRONGEST supporters, like YOU, to step up 

and bolster our critical Election Defense Fund. 

This is the moment that will decide everything - will you join President Trump and FIGHT 

for America's future? 

He's even agreed to increase your impact by 1000% if you ACT NOW. 

Please contribute $[amt] RIGHT NOW to the Official Election Defense Fund and to 
increase your impact by 1000%. » [link] 

https :// rnchg. sha repoi nL com/ sites/Digita I/ Creative%20%20T est/ GOP /TIV1AGAC/F u nd ra i 
ser /Election%20Defense'%20Fund/Email/2.020ll04 gop tmagac fund raiser election­

defense-fund email v1,png?csf=1&web=l&e=d4RozZ&cid=61bd4a1b-49ba-4925-8/0d-

8c0dcf989a3b 

[1000% array] 

The Democrats have absolute contempt for the American people and believe we are so 

spineless, so cowardly, so unwilling to stand up for ourselves that they can steal 

the Presidency. 

They're WRONG, %%FirstName%%, and we'll prove it. 

Contribute $[amt] IMMEDIATELY to stand with President Trump and to DEFEND this 
Election. [link] 

Thank you 

[headshot] 

Newt Gingrich 

ORG: TMAGAC 
Sender: Lara Trump 

1 Subject Line: Are you ready for a FULL RECOUNT? 

2 Subject Line: Democrats are shameful. 

3 Subject Line: We need TRANSPARENCY 

1 Preview text: We are. 

2 Preview text: They don't value honesty. 

3 Preview text: We need it now. 

https ://secure.win red .com/tm agac/geo rgi a-recount-fund 

%%FirstName%%, 

AC-0014012 



CONFIDENTIAL 

It's shameful that Democrats don't think it's important to have integrity in our Elections. 

It's fundamental to our Republic. 

They can keep trying to undermine the system all they want, but we'll just keep fighting. 

President Trump will NEVER give up, not as long as he has the support of the American 
People. 

Soon, the State of Georgia will undergo a FULL RECOUNT of the Presidential Race. This is 

a major victory for those who demand a FAIR and TRANSPARENT Election, and is just 

one more step towards FOUR MORE YEARS of OUR President. 

This fight will take a great deal of resources, which is why President Trump is calling on 

YOU to donate to the critical Georgia Recount Fund. When you do, you can even 
increase your impact by 1000%. 

Please contribute ANY AMOUNT IMMEDIATELY to the Official Georgia Recount Fund 
and you can increase your impact by 1000%. » [link] 

https://rnchq.sharepoint,com/:i:/s/Digital/EcfkNHVZDWFAoRHoh/9E­
ksBYPW9ER0Kh61DCdxt--UBdiA?e,.-.-,1Qm3bG 

%%FirstName%%, with your help, we'll restore Election integrity in Georgia, and 

throughout the entire Nation. 

Contribute ANY AMOUNT IMMEDIATELY to increase your impact by 1000%! 

Thank you, 

[headshot] 

Lara Trump 

Senior Advisor 

Donald J. Trump for President, Inc 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) may 
contain confidential, proprietary, privileged, and/or private information. This 
information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) designated above. If 
you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender 
immediately, and delete the message and any attachments. Any disclosure, 
reproduction, distribution, or other use of this message or any attachments by an 
individual or entity other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Copyright and 
any other intellectual property rights are the sole property of Donald J. Trump for 
President, Inc. 

AC-0014013 
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